Ref. No. 10920

Kildonan Oil Ltd,
1101, 300 - 5th Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3C4

Attention: Mr. G. E. Perry, P. Eng. e 507 |

Dear Sir:

Re: Concurrent Production and Good Engineering Practice “gﬁ” -

oo L g
Buick Creek Field - Doig Pool Vi D e st

With reference to your letted dated 1981 12 21, we wish to advise that
the allowables applicable to the Kildonan portion of the G.E.P. area
are as follows:

1. The oil allowable is 57.2 m?/d (360 BOPD).

2. Gas production will be limited to 83.4 103m3/d (2960 MSCFPD).

The remaining conditions of our original approval are unchanqed.:

Please note that your allowables may be produced without regard for
individual well allowable restrictions.

Yours truly,

PETROLEUM RESOURCES DIVISICN

A,
Chief Engineer -

PSA:him




